



Ms Patricia Girod-A-Petit- Louis is currently professor of Compliance , Governance and Ethics and Director of the MSc program in Financial Markets and Compliance. Formerly a Compliance Officer with Comemrzbank (2006-2008) and Partner at Global Equities (1995-2003) she teaches compliance in the CERAM MSc programmes.

A Universidad Argentina de la Empresa graduate, she holds a master of Science in Industrial and Labour Relations of Cornell University and a Master in Finance and Banking from Université d'Aix-Marseille /Euromed .

Her research is dedicated to interdependent supply relationships and their implications for HR. She is a Faculty member of the CERAM centre of expertise Global Management

Patricia Girod-A-Petit-Louis

Contact

p.girod@skema.edu

Tel: (33) 1 41 16 74 64

Position

Professor of Compliance and Corporate Governance

Director of the MSc in Financial Markets and Compliance (2008-)

Nationality

British

Education

1991 DESS in Finance, University of Aix-Marseille , France

1980-82 Master of Science in Industrial and Labor Relations, Cornell University, Ithaca, USA

1976-79 Bachelor of Science in Relaciones Industriales, Universidad Argentina de la Empresa, Buenos Aires, Argentine

Academic appointments

2007-2008 Visiting Professor, , CERAM Business School

2008-2009: Visiting Professor, Corporate Governance and Compliance & Ethical and Professional Standards (CFA) , CERAM Business School

2009-2010 Professor Financial Markets, Compliance and Corporate Governance

Courses taught

Corporate Governance and Compliance (International Finance, MSc, Mastère) – English
Ethical and Professional Standards and Quantitative Methods (CFA preparation) – English

Professional experience

- 2006- 2008 Head of Compliance and Internal Audit Commerzbank AG, Paris
1995-2005 Global Equities , Partner , Paris
2001-2003 Head of Compliance
1995-2001 Broker and Sales Emerging Markets (Latam, Emerging Europe, S.E Asia).

1993-1995 Manager Sales Foreign Equities Department , Finacor, Paris
1991- 1992 Equity Sales, Global Equities, Paris
1989-1990 Financial Consultant, Blisson Bonnasse, Marseille.
1986-1989 Broker, Sales Assistant in Emerging Markets Department, Merrill Lynch, Paris.

Research interests

Interdependent supply relationships; Coordination and information sharing; HR issues in the supply chain

Intellectual contribution

1 *Contribution to practice*

1.1 Conferences

- 2008 Mifid conference, Paris
2008. Market Abuse Conference, Paris
2007 Anti-Money Laundering Conference , Paris.
2007 Money Laundering and Export Trade and Letters of Credit, Paris
2006 Third Money Laundering European Directive, Paris
2004 Anti-money Laundering Training.
2004 Compliance in Securities Trading Training, Paris.
1997 Systemic Crisis and Emerging Markets Conference, Sophia Antipolis, Nice
1994 Brazilian Crisis Conference, Sophia Antipolis, Nice

Languages

French, English, Spanish